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The Plover Methodist Church building is a detached, one-story frame structure, 
approximately 32 x 50 feet, of Greek Revival proportions. The building, 
constructed in the middle of the 125 x 132 foot lot, rests on a rubble stone 
foundation. It faces Madison Avenue to the west. Pine trees partially screen 
the railroad tracks that run from east to west near the northern property line,

Early pictures indicate that a square crenellated tower with louvered belfry 
rose above the low-pitched gable roof. The steeple was removed sometime in 
the recent past—probably in 1964 when the Methodist church sold the building 
and removed the bell to their new church. A broad entablature encircles the 
building below the full pediment over the hooded main entrance. Eight full 
length windows light the interior—three each on the north and south sides, 
and one on either side of the double-doored main entrance. A small sash 
window over the main entrance hood helps light the balcony. In 1932, the 
building was raised and a basement constructed. At that time a south side 
doorway, giving entrance to the nave and the basement, and an east side (back) 
doorway giving entrance to the basement were constructed. Sometime in the 
recent past a vestibule was attached to the front of the building, but this 
was removed in 1977.

Because the building has suffered heavy use over the last ten or so years, 
very little of the original interior remains. However, the present owners 
intend to restore the interior as close to the original as possible.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Old Plover Methodist Church is a good example of Greek Revival church 
architecture as interpreted by local artisans. Today it is a reminder of the 
early "boom" times of Plover, when in the mid-nineteenth century the village was 
the Portage County seat and overshadowed nearby Stevens Point.

In 1846, Moses M. Strong platted the village of Plover near a Wisconsin River 
portage of the same name. Named the Portage County seat in the 1850's, the 
town grew quickly and soon boasted numerous shops, a Masonic Lodge, and 
several hotels—including the Empire House, opened in 1856. Two churches also 
were organized in the busy village. The Methodists organized first, in the 
early 1850 f s, and built their church in 1861. This building no longer stands. 
In 1856, a Presbyterian church, meant to serve both Plover and the tiny 
village of Stevens Point, was organized. Almost immediately, the founders 
made plans "to proceed to the building of a house of worship at the village 
of Plover." Six years later the congregation finished construction of the 
building being nominated. The Presbyterians occupied the building until the 
organization disbanded in 1887. The building was sold to the Methodists that 
same year.

Plover's decline was swift. In 1867, when the county seat was moved to nearby 
Stevens Point, the village settled into the state's backwaters as did so many 
other Wisconsin villages in the nineteenth century. Despite an economic 
flourish in the 1880 f s, with the construction of a sorghum factory, Plover 
remained a small farm village dominated by Stevens Point only three miles to 
the north. As a result, Plover was frozen in architectural time. While 
unfortunate for the village and its people, the result is a boon to the 
preservationist. Many of the village's Greek Revival influenced buildings 
remain standing and without serious alteration. 1* Although the church has lost 
its belfry| its integrity is preserved by other significant architectural

-••Plover, Wisconsin, Presbyterian Church Records, manuscript, 1862. The 
Presbyterian Historical Society, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 
property abstract entry #22
•^History of Portage County, (The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago, 1919), 
Volume I, pp. 242-243; Abstract entries #21, 22; Plover Wisconsin, Presbyterian 
Church Records, manuscript, 1856-1862 (The Presbyterian Historical Society, 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) Quotation from minutes of April 7, 1856 meeting.; 
Tax Rolls, Plover, Wisconsin, 1861-1865. 
History of Portage County, p. 242-243.
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8, features. The Plover church is the only Greek Revival building in Portage 
County with a full pediment and the only church whose Greek Revival features 
have retained their integrity. Further, it is the oldest extant church 
building and the first Presbyterian church to have been built in the county.

10. George C. Brown, Historian, Historic Preservation Division 
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Madison

September, 1979 
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